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I have laid before the Lords Commissiohers of
Hl(n l:;juty's Treasury Mr. Read's letter of the 28th altimo)
(56;15/191() further relative to the advance to ‘be made
under the provisions of the Bast African Protectorate
{Loans) Act.

In reply I am to requeat you to inform ¥r.

Secretary Harcourt that My Lords agree that the lowsat
rate of interest current for Local Loans, vis: 47§., will
be applicable to the present advance of £80,000, but They
wust not be takei as necessarily tommitted to the lowest
eurrent rate for all future advapces.

With regard to an ipcresse in the amotunt of the
advance to 290,000 to allow for the paymemt of the first

3 years interest, My Lords are noj. preparad to sanction '

the advance of more than £80,000 before the 3lst March

1915, but if, as interest becomes due duripg the first
three years, the balance standing to the credit of the
capital account is insufficient to meet such payment,K They
will be prepared to sanction further advances for the
purpose.

In view of the further explanation now fdrnished
They assent to the imclunsion in the loan services of ‘the
pugchage of the Mabups Brick field.

A separats eommtnication is being cddrqa.’d to
gou with ‘wsgard to the draft schedules of the Local
Ordinances,

I am, Sir,
Your obedient Servant

or Secnetary of State, P




